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TO THE MEMBERS OF ROCHEM SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Private Limited")

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

1. OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of M/s Rochem Services Private Limited ("the
Company"), formerly known as “Concord Blue Technology Private Limited”” which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March,2023.

ii) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit (including other
comprehensive income), for the year ended on that date.

if) In the case of the statement of changes in equity, of changes in equity, for the
year endedon that date.

iv) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows, for the year ended on that
date.

2. BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audil evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

3. INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR’SREPORT THEREON:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the

standalone financialstatements and our auditor’s report thereon.



Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we donot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appearsto be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothingto report in this regard.

4. RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company’s
Board of Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in Section 134(5)of The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Ind AS, specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 , as
amended

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

5. AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives ate v ublain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report thatincludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken onthe basis of these financial statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncestainty exists, we are required Lo draw allention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statementsor, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based onthe audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions andevents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

6. REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

i. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of Companies Act,
2013, we give below in the Annexure A, a statement on the matter specified in
paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order, to the extent applicable.



As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the bestof our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss statement, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statement complies with the Indian
AccountingStandards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31* March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to other matters to be included n the Auditor’s report in
accordancc with the requirement of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in
Our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the company being a Private company, section 197
of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations as on
31.03.2023.

ii. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts that require provision
under any law or accounting standards for which there were any
material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the



V.

company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of theFunding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, securityor the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

(c) Based on our audit procedures that has been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For Sahajwani Narang & Associates

Chartered Accountants /;‘5-“_';-—1"-.-‘
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Annexure referred to in Paragraph 6 (i) of the Independent Auditor's report to the
shareholders of Rochem Services Private Limited, on the accounts for the year ended
31st March, 2023.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on
the financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration information and
explanations givento us and the books of accounts and other records examined by us in the

normal course of audit, and tothe best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

®

(a) The company does not have any have Property, Plant and Equipment including
intangible assets, hence reporting under clause (i)(a)(A) and (i)(a)(B) is not applicable.

(b) The company does not have any have Property, Plant and Equipment including
intangible assets, hence reporting under clause (i)(b) is not applicable.

(c) Based on our audit procedures and information and explanation received by us,
company does not have any immovable properties inthe name of the Company.

(d) The company does not have any have Property, Plant and Equipment including
intangible assets, hence reporting under clause (i)(d) is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

(i1) (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of

the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable

(iii) According to the information and explanation given o us, the Company has not made

investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or
other parties listed in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 and hence reporting under the clauses (iii) (a) to (f) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any

)

loans, made investments or provided guarantee or securities that are covered under Section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Hence reporting under
clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.



(vi) As per information and explanations given to us provision relating to maintenance of cost

records is not prescribed pursuant to the companies (cost records and audit) rules, 2014
prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
case of the Company.

(vii)According to the information and explanations given to us:

a.

In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom,
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,
except:

Nature Amount  Period

Provident Fund Rs. 1,14,286 April to September 2022

. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect to statutory dues

referred to (a) above, there are no dues outstanding on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions

relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix) (a) In our opinion, the company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other

(x)

borrowings or in the payment of Interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been
declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any loans during the ycar and the loan outstanding at the
beginning of the year have been fully repaid during the year and hence, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not taken any loans during the year and hence, reporting under clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) The company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year
and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The company does not have investment in subsidiary or associate or joint venture during
the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.




(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year.

(xii)The Company is not a Nidhi Company as defined under The Companies Act, 2013 and
hence reporting under Clause (xii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company has complied with section188 of the Companies Act,2013
for all transaction with related parties and the details of the same has been disclosed in the
financial statement as required by the applicable accounting standards. The company is a
private company and hence the provisions of Section 177 of the companies Act 2013 are not
applicable to the Company.

(xiv) Since the Company is a Private Company with Paid up capital less than 50 crores,
turnover of the Company is less than 200 crores, outstanding loans or borrowings from
banks or public financial institutions not exceeding Rs.100 crore at any point of time and
there are no outstanding deposits during the preceding financial year, appointment of
Internal Auditor is not applicable to the Company.

(xv)In our opinion, the Company has not entered into non-cash transaction with the directors or
persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
hence reporting under Clause (xv) of the order is not applicable.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based



on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up (o the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 is
not applicable to the company.

For Sahajwani Narang & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Ramesh Sahajwani
Partner
Membership No.: 010144
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Mumbai
Date: 7™ August, 2023




“Annexure B” to Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 6(ii)(f) under the
heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Rochem Services
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2023, in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year then ended.

Management Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matcrial weakncss
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting



principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, considering nature of business, size of operations and organizational structure of
the entity, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systecm over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2023 based on the Internal Control over Financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of Internal Control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting
issued by the ICAIL

For Sahajwani Narang & Associates
Chartered Accountants :
FRN: 130142W
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Rochem Services Private Limited
CIN No: U40200MH2009PTC190132

Significant Accounting Policies to Financial Statements

1.

2.1.

3.1

Company’s background

Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd.] (“the
Company™) is a private limited company domiciled and incorporated in India under the Companies Act,
vide CIN No. U40200MH2009PTC190132 and incorporated on February 05, 2009, The registered office of
the Company is located at 101, HDIL Towers Limited, Anant Kanekar Marg, Mumbai - 400 051, Tndia.

The company is engaged in business of converting waste products into energy products by use of Blue
Flame/ Gas Technology. The Company provide service of assembling, Testing, commissioning water
treatment plant, supply, repair, maintain, procure and deal in all type of material handling equipment and
other machineries and to do all related service and work, imparting necessary techniques and know-how
required for operation and maintenance of equipment during pre-commissioning and commissioning of the
facilities. Imparting training to clients to ensure for smooth and safe operation of plants. The company carry
on the businesses of supplying, operating, managing, advising on and dealing in services and facilities for
or in relation to water treatment systems, water pollution control equipment, bio filters and resource recovery
systems and services and facilities which incorporate, use, or are used in conjunction with, in connection
with or ancillary to treatment of waste water by means of physical, chemical or by biological processes

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
Basis of preparation and presentation

Financial Statements of the Company comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2023, the Statements
of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statements of Changes in Equity, the
Statements of Cash Flows for year ended 31% March 2023 and the Summary of significant accounting
policies and explanatory notes (hereinafter collectively referred to as * Financial Statements”).

The Financial Statement has been prepared under the recognition and measurement principles of Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2016 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Significant Accounting Policies
Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

A liability is current when:

e It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

e It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

e Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. Based on the nature of service and the time between rendering of services and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, 12 months has been considered by the Company for the purpose
of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.




Rochem Services Private Limited
CIN No: U40200MH2009PTC190132

Significant Accounting Policies to Financial Statements

3.2

3.3.

3.4.

Functional and presentation of currency

Financial Statement are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The Financial Information are presented in Rupees (Rs.), which
is also the Company’s functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest Lakhs, up to
two places of decimal, unless otherwise indicated. Amounts having absolute value of less than Rs. 100,000
have been rounded and are presented as Rs. 0.00 Lakhs in the Financial Statement.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset
or liability or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal market or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described as below:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements at fair value on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value hierarchy.

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as prescribed
in “Ind AS 113 Fair Value Measurement”.

Use of estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in application
of accounting policies that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
liabilities as on the date of Financial Statements and reported amounts of income and expenses for the
periods presented. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the
Financial Statements were prepared. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
future periods are affected.

Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
s AN
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Significant Accounting Policies to Financial Statements

3.4.1.

3.5.

3.6.

(@

(i)

liabilities within the next financial year. Significant estimates and critical judgement in applying these
accounting policies are described below:

Significant accounting judgements, estimate and assumptions
Impairment of non-financial assets (tangible, intangible and right of use asset)

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates
the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash
Generating Unit’s (CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific
to the asset. In determining the fair value less costs to disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other available fair value indicators.

Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward
looking estimates at the end of each reporting period. Further, the Company also evaluates risk with respect
to expected loss on account of loss in time value of money which is calculated using average cost of capital
for relevant financial assets.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment
based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of a) fair value of assets less
cost of disposal and b) its value in use. Value in use is the present value of future cash flows expected to
derive from an assets or Cash-Generating Unit (CGU).

Based on the assessment done at each balance sheet date, recognised impairment loss is further provided
or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of
impairment loss as applicable, the depreciation charge for the asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate
the asset’s revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining
useful life. If the conditions leading to recognition of impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased,
impairment losses recognised are reversed to the extent it does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined after considering depreciation / amortisation had no impairment loss been recognised
in earlier years.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transferred
to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. The Company has concluded that it is principal in its revenue
arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.
The policy of recognizing the revenue is determined by the five stage model proposed by Ind AS 115
“Revenue from contract with customers”.
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Significant Accounting Policies to Financial Statements
(a) Revenue from operations:

» Revenue from sale of services is recognized on rendering of services to the customers based on
contractual arrangements. Revenue is recorded exclusive of goods and service tax. Contract prices
are either fixed or subject to price escalation clauses.

o Revenue from sale of material is recognized on the basis of value of material dispatched as per the
order terms and on satisfaction of five stage model prescribed by Ind AS 115.

(b) Interest income

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the
effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. Interest income is included in other
income in the statement of profit and loss.

(c) Dividends
Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established.
(d) Other income

Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis, except interest on delayed payment by debtors and
liquidated damages which are accounted on acceptance of the Company’s claim.

3.7. Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and
all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognized
as income on a systematic basis in the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them
with the related costs, which they are intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, it is
recognized as deferred income and is allocated to statement of profit and loss over the periods and in the
proportions in which depreciation on those assets is charged.

3.8. Foreign currency transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company in its functional currency spot
rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange difference that arise on settlement of monetary items
or on reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company’s monetary items at the closing rate are
recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise-Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the
initial transactions.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items
measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value
of the item (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or the
statement of profit and loss are also recognised in OCI or the statement of profit and loss, respectively)

3.9. Employee benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short term employee benefits and they are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the

Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service. o
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Significant Accounting Policies to Financial Statements

3.10.

3.11.

3.12.

3.13.

3.14.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended
use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale. Ancillary cost of borrowings in respect of loans not disbursed are carried forward
and accounted as borrowing cost in the year of disbursement of loan. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses calculated as per effective
interest method, exchange difference arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are treated
as an adjustment to the borrowing cost and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds.

Cash & cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, deposits with banks (other than on lien)
and all short term and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Statement of cash flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made, If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the liahility.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance
cost. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders® and
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of shares
also includes fixed number of equity shares that are issuable on conversion of compulsorily convertible
preference shares, debentures or any other instrument, from the date consideration is receivable (generally
the date of their issue) of such instruments.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholder’ and
weighted average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding during the year including share
options, convertible preference shares and debentures, except where the result would be anti-dilutive.
Potential equity shares that are converted during the year are included in the calculation of diluted earnings
per share, from the beginning of the year or date of issuance of such potential equity shares, to the date of
conversion.
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Significant Accounting Policies to Financial Statements
3.15. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.15.1. Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. All recognised financial
assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the
classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except
for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

o the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows; and

o the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income”
line item.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument
basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to
investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading.
These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are
measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments through other
comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the
investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
e It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

e  On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company _
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or s o
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e Itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.
Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the
Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part
of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. Dividends recognised
in profit or loss are included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on
initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for
investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or
losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’
line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the
dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to
the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of
dividend can be measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model based on ‘simplified
approach’ for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade
receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For
all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the twelve month ECL,
unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are
measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the
loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to he recognized is recognized as an
impairment gain or loss in statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial asset

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such
gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option
to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the
financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no
longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The
difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of
the consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values
of those parts.
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3.15.2. Financial liability and equity instrument

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs. Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and
deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or
at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for de-
recognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by
the Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are
measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is
held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e it is aderivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration recognised
by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated
as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
that would otherwise arise;

e the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the
Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits
the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid
on the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in
the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch
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in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised in profit or loss. The
remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always recognised in profit or loss. Changes in
fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income
are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company that are
designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities
that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method.
Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs’ line
item. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and
of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

e the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS
109; and

e the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

Compound financial instruments

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value of a similar
liability that does not have an equity component. The equity component is recognised initially as the
difference between the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole and the fair value of the
liability component. Any directly attributable transaction costs are allocated to the liability and the equity
components, if material, in proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial instrument is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. 'The equity component of a compound
financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to initial recognition except on conversion or expiry.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Reclassification

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change
in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be
infrequent. The management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal




Rochem Services Private Limited
CIN No: U40200MH2009PTC190132

Significant Accounting Policies to Financial Statements

changes which are significant to the Company’s operations. A change in the business model occurs when
the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the
Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification
date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model.
The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or
losses) or interest.

De-recognition of financial liabilitics

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing
financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as
an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability de-recognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Litd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2023

(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes As at As at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March_ 2022
ASSETS
I Non-current assets
a) Financial asscts
Defarred tax asset (net) 4 258.90 238.38
Non-current tax gssets (net) 5 78.53 42.65
Total non-current assets 337.43 281.03
Il Current assets
a) Financial assets
Trade receivables 6 656.07 771.97
Cash and cash equivalents 7 1.04 0.79
b)Other Current financial assets 8 0.44 0.14
¢) Other current assets 9 131.72 142.12
Total current assets 789.27 915.02
TOTAL ASSETS 1,126.70 1,196.05
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I EQUITY
a) Equity share capital 10 ' 20.00 20.00
b) Other equity 11 (188.53) (217.47)
Total equity (168.53) (197.47)
I LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
a) Borrowings 12 242.76 24471
b) Non-current provisions 13 72.48 61.24
Total non-current liabilities 315.24 305.95
IIT Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Trade payables 14
- Amount due to Micro and small enterprises - B
- Amount due to other than Micro and small enterprises 846.67 1,001.90
ii) Other financial liabilitics 15 - 0.83
b) Other current liabilities 16 125.15 75.76
¢) Provisions 17 8.17 9.08
Total current liabilities 979.99 1,087.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,295.23 1,393.52
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITILS 1.126.70 1,196.05
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 1 to 32
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Sahajwani Narang & Associates Rochem Services Private Limited

Chartered Accountants i ;
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Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]

CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31% March 2023

(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

[Particulars Notes Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 [ 31st March, 2027

INCOME

Revenue from operations 18 2,719.58 2,252.68

Other income 19 1.73 -
Total Income 2,721.31 2,252.68
EXPENSES

Employee benefits expenses 20 1,230.99 1,041.09

Finance costs 21 10.97 10.76

Other expenses 22 1,469.02 1,401.75
Total Expenses 2,710.98 2,453.59
Profit/ (1.oss) hefare exceptional items and tax 10.34 (200.92)
Exceptional items - -
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 10.34 (200.92)
Tax expense
Current tax Z u
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 4 (20.04) (26.60)
Total (20.04) (26.60)
Profit/ (Loss) for the period/ year 30.38 (174.32)
Other comprehensive income
(i) Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans (1.92) (0.76)
(i) Incomc tax rclating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or 0.48 0.19
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (1.449) 0.57)
Total comprehensive income for the period/ (Loss) year 28.94 (174.89)
Basic and diluted earnings per share
Basic profit/(loss) per Equity Share 23 151.88 (871.62)
Diluted profit/(loss) per Equity Share 23 151.88 (871.62)
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 1to 32

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Sahajwani Narang & Associates Rochem Services Private Limited

Chartered Accountants : Q
{ [y
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) & Prayas Goel
Director
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Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Ramesh Sahajwani
Partner
Membership No: 010144

Date: 7th August, 2023 Date: 7th August, 2023

Prerak Goel
Director
DIN: 00348563

Place: Mumbai

Date: 7th August, 2023



€707 “sndny 4y, 01

£9687€00 ‘NId
1030211 (]

[909) el g

27

PAIIT BALLJ §3IAIIT ULDYIOY
$10303.11( JO pAeog 3Y3 JO J[eY3q U0 puE I0]

€70z sndny y, sjed

€207 N30y gy e

fequInjA :29e[d o JE_._E 298]
i€ JhSIHTHT )08 Z
61587€00 :NIQ .\\ = r!@ﬂ ! PP10T0 :ON diysIsquis|y
030211 (] F \\\. .../j ﬂv// Joureg
e ) ¥ \ ealeyes ysaurey

T IVERNA = | P vf.Wa

JE! 1
~ ‘MTP10EL : ON uopeNsIRay St
SJUBIUNO00Y PRIsey)
$97E1008sY 29 Jueae)N luemleyeg 104
3)ep UdAI Jo )x0dax Ino Jad sy

‘sjuawaie)s [eroueuly oy Jo yed jerdagul ue a1e sajou Juiuedwoode Sy L

(71 20u 53)3J) pred AIny Y2&3 OT'SY JO SAIEBYS IDUIJAIJ dANE[NUIND) I[QEUWIIPI %S P+

(€5°881) 00°7) 8TLIL = ¥0°610°7) 00°96% ECOIT'T €707 “UDIBIAl ISTE 38 St due[eq

$6'8T (br'1) = = 8¢°0€ = -
wy'l) Py’ 1) - - = - 91} 10 (SSOT) / SWOIUT SATSUSYIAUIOD 1910
8¢°0¢ 8¢'0¢ 123K 2y} 10} (SUOUINPA(T) / SUOHIPPY
LY'LTIT) Ls0) 8TLIT = (Ir°6b0°0) 00°96¥ ET6ITT 7707 “Y21BIA] ISTE JE Sk DUB[E]

(68¥LD) (LS0) - - (TEPLY) # -
(Ls0) (LS°0) ) 2t} 103 (SS07) 7 Swooul 2a1susy21dwod 13130
(cevLn) - - (TevLn) . - Izak 2y 10] (suononpa(y) / SUOLIPPY
(8s°TH) - 8TLII - (60°5L8°D) 0096 £T61T1 1207 ‘pdy 151 3E se duefeg

ANnqery
[eueUL]
awoduya | Jojuauodwo)) | rejrded areys sSuuaead uniu g
Arsuayarduwo) Aynbyg ERLiCRCICEP: ¢ pauielay SN JAI05Y [epde)
1oL BeliiTs) sndins pue S3AIISAY sIg[nanIed
Aynbe 12y30 (9)
00702 00°0T Joue[eq 3UIsO[)
(yoea/001 sy Jo sareys Kby 'SON 000°07)
0002 00°0T soueeq Suruadp
TT0T YIIEIA ISTE | €20T “UIIEI ISTE

sy e sy sle[nanaeg

Te3tded axeys Symby (v)

(porels as1MIaY10 Sso[un “erep a1eys Iad pue areys 1dooxs ‘sypje] ssadna ur Junoury)
€707 Y2 IBIAL , 1€ POPUI 184 33 J0J A31nba ur sdBuryYd jo Juswssie)s

CE1061DLd600THINOOZOY I NID
[P¥1 744 £3ojouyda], snig pIodouo)),, SE UAOWY A[ISULI0] PANWII] dJeAll] SOOIAIS WAYIOY



Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2023

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
A. |Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit before tax 10.34 (200.92)
Adjustments for:
Sundry debit balance written off (0.02}
Finance costs (including EIR impact on borrowings) 10.97 10.76
Provision for expected credit losses net of Bad debts = -
Foreign exchange gain 0.00 0.00
Operating Profit before working capital changes 21.29 (190.16)
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables 115.90 (771.97)
Decrease / (Increase) in other assets (25.77) (184.77)
(Decrease) / Tncrease in other liabilities and provisions S6.9% 146.15
(Decrease) / Increase in trade and other payables (155.23) 1,001.81
Cash generated from operations 13.17 1.06
Income taxes (paid) - -
Tax Deducted at Sources
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 13.17 1.06
B. | Cash flows from investing activities
Net cash used in investing activities (B) ~ -
C. | Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings - -
Repayment of borrowings (12.23) s
(Repayment) of long-term borrowings (net-off adjustment against security deposit)
Finance Cost (0.69) (0.92)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (C) (12.92) (0.92)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 0.25 0.14
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year) 0.79 0.65
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 1.04 0.79
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.25 0.14
Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" set out in Ind AS7 (Statement of Cash Flow)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Sahajwani Narang & Associates

Chartered Accountants Jﬂﬁ & 4.;( |
civm's Repistrati . ~ NG
l'lqu Registration No: 130142 e "\_\ : "]'u \ \{_a

b ¢ (T |

Ramesh Sahajwa Prayas Goel
Partner Director
Membership No: 010144 DIN: 00348519

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 7th August, 2023 Date: 7th August, 2023

- Rochem Serv{pes Private Limited

Prerak Goel
Director
DIN: 00348563

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7th August, 2023




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as ""Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023
(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

4

(A)

(B)

©

D)

Deferred tax asset (net) / tax expense

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Deferred tax relates to the following:
Deferred tax assets
On Provision for Doubtful debts - -
Provison for Employees 19.82 17.51
Other comprehensive income 0.48 0.19
ECL on receivables ™ 220.68
Deferred Tax on Unabsorbed Losses and depreciation 238.61
258.90 238.38
Deferred tax liabilities
On revaluation of Investment at amortised cost to fair value - -
Interets expenses on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 3
Deferred tax asset, net 258.90 238.38
Income tax expense
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
- Current tax taxes - -
- Adjustments in tespect of current income tax of previous year = -
- Deferred tax charge / (income) (20.04) (26.60)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss (20.04) (26.60)
The major component of Income Tax Expenses
Particular Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Current Income Tax #
Income tax for earlier year -
Defered tax- Related to orignation & reversal of temporary (20.04) (26.60)
Total Tax Expenses (20.04) (26.60)
Reconciliation of tax charge
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Profit before tax 10.34 (200.92)
Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17%
Income tax expense at tax rates applicable 2.60 (50.57)
Tax effects of amounts which are not deductible / (taxable) in (7.67) 17.84
calculating taxable income
Tax effect of brought forward Losses/unabsorbed depreciation of 15.22
current year on which no deferred tax asset is recognised
Prior Years Adjustment to Deferred Tax (14.98) (9.09)
Income tax (expense) / income (20.04) (26.60)




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt, Ltd]

CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31% March 2023
(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

5 Non Current Tax Assets (Net)

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 3{st March, 2022
Tax Deducted at Sources 78.53 42.65
Total 78.53 42.65

6 Trade receivables

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Unsecured
Receivables considered good - Unsecured 656.07 771.97
Receivables considered doubtful - Unsecured - 876.82
Total 656.07 1,648.78
Less : Allowance for expected credit loss - (876.82)
Less: Write off provision s =
Total 656.07 771.97
Further classified as:
Receivable from related parties
Gross receivable 656.07 1,468.45
Less : Allowance for expected credit loss - (696.48)
Net receivable 656.07 771.97
Receivable from others
Gross receivable - 180.34
Less : Allowance for expected credit loss - (180.34)
Net reccivable - 0.00
Total 656.07 771.97

6 [Trade receivables includes due from private company in As at As at

which director of the Company is a director or a 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
member
Rochem Seperation Systems (I} Pvt. Ltd. 383.51 771.97
Concord Enviro Systems Ltd. 272.56 -
Rochem Green Energy Private Limited - 696.48
Total 656.07 1,468,485

6 The average credit period of goods is 90 t0 120 days depending on the nature of revenue. No interest is charged on
outstanding trade receivables. The Company always measures the loss allowance for trade receivables using a
provision matrix by reference to past default experience of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor's current
financial position, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions of the industry
in which the debtors operate, and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of conditions

at the reporting date. The debtors majorly comprises of holding company and fellow subsidiary.




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31* March 2023
(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

6 Trade receivable ageing:

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Undisputed Trade Receivables-considered good

- Less than 6 months
- 6 Months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

More than 3 years

526.96
129.11

771.97

Sub-total

656.07

771.97

Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good

- Less than 6 months
- 6 Months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables-considered Doubtful

- Less than 6 months
- 6 Months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

More than 3 years

Sub-total

Disputed Trade Receivables-considered Doubtful

- Less than 6 months
- 6 Months - 1 year

- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

6 There were no receivables due by directors or any of the officers of the Company(Refer note 25).

7 Movement in the expecled credil loss allowance of trade receivables are as follows:

Particulars

As al
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provided/(Reversal) during the year
Less: Utilisation during the year

876.82

(876.82)

876.82

Balance at the end of the year

876.82

7 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Balances with banks:
On current accounts

1.04

0.79

Total

1.04

0.79




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]

CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31% March 2023
(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

8 Other financial assets (Current)

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Security deposits 0.44 0.14
Total 0.44 0.14

9 Other current assets

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Prepaid expenses 4.39 6.41
Balance with government authorities - -
Advances to vendors 20.09 15.72
Unbilled Revenue # 107.24 120.00
Total 131.72 142.12

# Unbilled amount of Rs.120 Lakhs of F.Y. 2021-22 , billed in the month of September 2022 .




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3[st March 2023

(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise staled)

10

10.1

Share capital

Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2023 | 31s¢ March, 2022
Authorised share capital
Equity shares
Face value 100 100
No, of shires 20,000 20,000
Amaunt 20.00 20.00
4.5% Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Face value 100 100
No. of shares 3,25,000 3,25,000
Amount 325.00 325.00
0.001% Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares
Face value 100 100
No. of shares 5,000 5,000
Amount 5.00 5.00
Total 350.00 350‘0=0n
Issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital
Equity shares
Face value 100 100
No. of shares 20,000 20,000
Amount 20.00 20.00
Total 20.00 20.00
Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
(a) Equity Share Capital
Particulnrs As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Number of shares Amount Number of shares | Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 20,000 20,00 20,000 20.00
Add: Issued during the year
Less: Bought back during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year 20.000 20.00 20,000 20.00
(b) 4.5% redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Qutstanding ot the & of the year 3,25,000 325.00 3,25,000 325.00
Add: Issued during the year - - - -
Less: Bought back during the year - - . E
0 ling at the end of the year 1.25.000 325.00 3.25.000 325.00
(c) 0.001% optionally convertible non cumulative preference shares
Particulars As at As at_ i
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 4,000 4,00 4,000 4.00
Add: Issued during the year - -
Less: Bought back during the year - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 4.000 4.00 4.000




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share dala, unless olherwise stated)

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5 There is no change in promoters share holding for the year ended 3 1st March 2023 and 31st March 2022.

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

Equity Shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100 each. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the
company’s residual assels. The equity shares are entitled 1o receive dividend as declared from time to time subject to payment of dividend to preference shareholders. The
voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (nol on show of hands) are in proportion fo its share of the paid-up equity capital of the company. Voling rights cannot be
exercised in respect of shares on which any call or other sums presently payable have not been paid.

On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company, remaining afier distribution of all preferential
amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held.

Preference Shares
4.5% redeemable, cumulative preference shares of Rs 100 each were issued under the scheme of convetsion of loan taken from Concord Envire Systems Pvt Ltd, the

Holding company on 15th March, 2011 at face value. These shares may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the option of the company or at any time on or after 31st January,
2020 , which was extended for further period of 10 years i.c. upto 3 st January 2030 by board resolution dated 26th December 2019.

0.001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares (OCRPS) of Rs.100 each has been issued to Concord Enviro Systems Pvt Ltd at a Premium of Rs.12,400/-
during the FY 20!5-16. The OCRPS shall be redeemed by the company upon any of the Promoters failing to invest their pro rata amount of investment into the company
within 12 months of the Company subscribing to the OCRPS.

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Name of the shareholder As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Number of shares| % of holding in | Number of shares| % of holding in
the class the class

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid

Concord Enviro Systems Private Limited 19,999.00 99.995% 19,999.00 99.995%
Total of Equity Shares 19.999.00 99.995% 19,999.00 99.995%
4.5% redeemable Cumulative Preference shares of Rs.100 each fully paid

Concord Enviro Systems Private Limited 3,25,000 100% 3,25,000 100%
Total of redeemable cumulative Preference Shares 3,25,000 100% 3,25.000 100%

0.001% optionally convertible non cumulative preference shares of Rs. 100 each

fully paid
Concoard Enviro Systems Private Limited 4,000.00 100% 4,000.00 100%
Total of optionally convertible non lative preference shares 4.000.00 100% 4.000.00 100%

Details of shares held by promoters

Name of the sharcholder As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Number of shares| % of holding in | Number of shares| % of holding in
the class the class

Equity shares of Rs, 100 cach fully paid

Concord Enviro Systems Private Limited 19.999 99.995% 19,999 99.995%
Total of Equity Shares 19,999 99.995% 19.999 99.995%

4.5% redeemable Cumulative Preference shares of Rs.100 cach fully paid

Concord Enviro Systems Private Limited 3,25,000 100% 3,25,000 100%
Total of redcemable cumulative Preference Shares 3.25.000 100%| 3,25.000 100%

0.001% optionally convertible non cumulative preference shares of Rs. 100 cach

fully paid
Concord Enviro Systems Private Limited 4,000 100% 4,000 100%
Total of optionally convertible non cumulative preference shares 4.000 100% 4,000 100%




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]

CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023
(Amount in rupees Lakhs, excepl share and per share dala, unless otherwise stated)

11 Other cquity

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Capital Reserve 1,219.23 1,219.23
General Reserve - -
Translalion Reserve - -
Securities Premium 496.00 496.00
Revaluation reserve & -
Deficit in the Statement of Profit and Loss (2,019.03) (2,049.41)
Equity Component of Compound Financial Tnshument 117.28 117.28
Preference Share Capital (Compound Financial Instrument) - -
Other Comphrensive Income (2.00) 0.57)
Total (188.53) (217.47)

11.1 _Nature and purpose :

Particulars Description

Capital Reserve
Companies Act, 2013

This is on account of Excess of Laibilities over assets transfer to RSSIPL. It will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the

Securities Premium
of the Companies Act, 2013,

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only in accordance with the provisions

Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement
of Profit and Loss
Preference Share Capital

This represents the cumulative Profits/Loss) of the Company and effects of remeasurement of defined benefit obligations. It will be

utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013.
This represents equity components of preference share capital.

Equity Component of Financial
Liability

This represents equity components of financial liability (i.e 4.5% redeemable Cumulative Preference shares).

11.2  Movement of other equity

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
(A) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 1,219.23 1,219.23
Add: Movement during the year - -
Closing Balance 1,219.23 1,219.23
(B) Securities Premium
Opening balance 496.00 496.00
Add: Movement during the year - -
Closing balance 496.00 496.00
(C) Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance (2,049.41) (1,875.09)
Add: Total Comprehensive Income for the year 30.38 (174.32)
Discretionary Dividend on Preference Shares - =
Add: Movement during the year - -
Tax on Discretionary Dividend on Preference Shares - =
Closing balance (2,019.03) (2,049.41)
Other Comphrensive Income
Opening Balance (0.57) -
Add : Total Comphrensive Income for the year (1.92) (0.70)
Add : Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.48 0.19
Closing Balance (2.00) (0.57)
Equity comp t of Compound Fi ial Instrument
Opening Balance 117.28 117.28
Add : Movement during the year/Reclass - =
Closing Balance 117.28 117.28
Total (188.53) (217.47)




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Litd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Amount in rupces Lakhs, except sharc and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

12 Borrowings (non current)

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Borrowings measured at Amortised Cost
Unsecured
4.5% redeemable Cumulative Preference shares of Rs.100 each fully 238.76 228.48
paid (refer note 10.2 and 10.3)
0.001% optionally convertible Preference Shares 4.00 4.00
Loans from Related Parties - 12.23
Total 242.76 244.71

13 Provisions (non current)

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity(Refer note 26(B)) 60.04 42.76
Provision for leave encashment 12.44 18.48
Total 72.48 61.24

14 Trade payable

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises . =
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small and medium 846.67 1,001 90
enterprisesl
Total 846.67 1,001.9¢

1. Trade payable includes dues to Employees of Rs. 90.88 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 76.89 lakhs)




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023
(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwisc stated)

15

16

17

Trade payable analysis

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Micro, small and medium enterprises
Less than 1 year < .
1-2 years - =
2-3 years - -
More than 3 years % .
Total - =
Others
Less than 1 year 766.84 1,001.90
1-2 years 79.83 -
2-3 years
More than 3 years
Total 846.67 1,001.90
Other financial liabilities - (Current)
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Interest accrued but not due - 0.83
Total - 0.83
Other liabilities - current
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Statutory dues payable 125.15 75.76
Total 125.15 75.76
Provisions (Current)
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for gratuity(Refer note 26(B)) 4.37 3.38
Provision for Leave Encashment 3.80 5.70
Total 8.17 9.08




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as ""Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

18

18.1

18.2

18.3

Revenue from operations

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Sale of Services 2,719.58 2,252.68

Total 2,719.58 2,252.68

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 115: Revenue from contract with customers

Geographical markets

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

India 2,719.58 2,252.68

Outside India

Total revenue from contract with customers 2,719.58 2,252.68

Timing of revenue recognition

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

At a point in time - -

Over the period of time 2,719.58 2,252.08

Total revenue from contract with customers 2,719.58 2,252.68

Revenue that representing more than 10% of the Group revenue from operations

Particular Year Ended Year Ended

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Number of Customer(Nos}) 2 2

Amount (in Lacs) 2719.58

2252.68

Mumba/ | 1

/S

PP

/./

=



Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Amount in rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

19

Other income

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Interest Income on Income Tax Refund 1.71 =
Miscellaneous income 0.02 =
Total 1.73 -
20 Employee benefits expenses
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Salaries and wages 1,083.59 920.54
Contribution to Provident and other funds 122.32 104.07
Gratuity expense(Refer note 26(B)) 16.35 13.89
Staff welfare expenses 8.73 2.60
Total 1,230.99 1,041.09
21 Finance cost
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Interest on borrowing 0.69 0.92
Interest expenses on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 10.28 9.84
Total 10.97 10.76
22 Other expenses
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Consumption of spare parts 7.52 5.74
Conveyance and travelling expenses 49.43 41.16
Legal & professional charges 9.35 4.01
Lease Rent & License Fees 343 3.70
Rates and taxes 0.27 0.26
Auditor's remuneration (Statutory Audit) 0.50 0.50
Service charges 1,393.15 1,341.52
Utilisation of Provision for expected credit losses (Refer Note 6.5) (876.82) -
Bad Debt 876.82 -
Miscellaneous expenses 5.37 4.86
V4 /'“ : \'["gtal 1,469.02 1,401.75
&,
\ M6y,
N




Rochem Services Private Limited [Formerly known as "Concord Blue Technology Pvt. Ltd]
CIN:U40200MH2009PTC190132
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Amount in rupces Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

23

24

Earnings/ loss per share

Basic eamings /(loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/loss for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average

number of equity shares outstanding during the vear.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

Ordinary equity shareholders

Gain/ (Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders 30.38 (174.32)
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS 20,000 20,000
Face Value per share* 100 100
Basic Gain/ (Loss) per share (INR) 151.88 (871.62)
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS 20,000 20,000
Diluted Gain/ (Loss) per share (INR) 151.88 (871.62)

Contingent liabilities and Capital commitments

There are no capital commitments, other commitmerits and contingent liabilities as at 31st March 2023 (as at 31st March 2022 — Nil).
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25 Related Party Disclosures:
(A) Names of related parties and description of relationship as identified and certified by the Company:
A. Names of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the period

Concord Enviro Systems Ltd.
(formerly known as Concord Enviro Systems Private Ltd )

I Holding Company

Rochem Seperation Systems (India) Private Limited
Reva Enviro Systems Pvt Ltd
Roserve Enviro Private Limited

II Fellow Subsidiaries

Rochem Green Energy Private Limited
Rochem (India) Private Limited

Concord Shipping Private Limited
Rochem Techinical Services Private Limited
Concord Shipping & Marine Services LLP

III Tax

Mr. Prayas Goel (director)
Mr. Prerak Goel (director)

IV Key managerial personnel

B. Related party transactions

Nature of transaction Name of the party Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Reimbursement of Cost Incurred Concord Enviro Systems Ltd. 2.35 -
Sale of Service Rochem Separation Systems (I) Pvt. Ltd. 2,595.92 2,132.68

Concord Enviro Systems Ltd. 123.66 120.00
Loan repaid Concord Enviro Systems Ltd. 12.23 -
Interest Expense Concord Enviro Systems Ltd. 0.69 0.92
Service Charges Expenses Rochem Separation Systems (1) Pvt. Ltd. 104.63 145.00

C. Related party outstanding balances:

Nature of transaction Name of the As at As at

party 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Trade Receivable Rochem Green Energy Private Limited - 696.48

Concord Enviro Systems Ltd. 272.56 -

Rochem Separation Systems (1) Pvt. Ltd. 383.51 771.97
Unbilled Revenue Concord Enviro Systems Ltd. - 120.00

Rochem Separation Systems (I) Pvt. Ltd. 107.24 -
Loan Payable Concord Enviro Systems Ltd, - 12.23
Trade Payable Rochem Separation Systems (I) Pvt. Ltd. - 145.00
Interest Pavable Concord Enviro Svstems Ltd = 0,83
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26
A)

(B}

Employee benefits

Defined Contribution Plans
The Company has certain defined contribution plans. The obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual obligation.
Following is the details regarding Company's conttibutions made during the year:

Particulars Year Ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Employers’ Contribution to ESIC 23.93 14.06

Employers’ Conlribution to Provident Fund (Refar note 20) 98.18 89.45

Employers’ Coniribution to Labour Wellare Fund (Refer note 20 ) 021] 0,16

Defined Benefit plans

Comp d leave ab

The C d leave al benefit sch is a defined benefit plan and is wholly unfunded. Hence, there are no plan assets attributable to the obligation. The long

P

term employee bencfits in he form of compensated leave absences have been determined using the projected unit credit method as at the balance date on the basis of

actuarial valuation.
The leave wages are payable to all eligible employees at the rale of daily salary for each day of accumulated leave on death or on resignation or upon retirement on

attaining superannuation age.

Following amounts are recognised in respect of unfunded obligation towards compensated leave absences-

Particulars Year Ended Yecar ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet

Long-term 12.44 18.48
Short-term 3.80 5.70

Total 16.24 24.18
Amount recognised in salary and other benefits in the Statement of Profit and Loss -7.86 13.08

in respect of compensated leave liability.

(I1) Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuily Act, 1972. Under the Act, every employee
who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the employee’s length of service and salary at retirement
age. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn) for each completed year of service as per
the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The scheme is unfunded.

Risks associated with plan provisions

Valuations are based on certain ] , which are dynnmic in natore and vary over time. As such Campany is exposed to varigus risks as tollows:

[Interest rate risk The defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate based on government bonds. Ifbond yields fall, the

Salary inflation risk Higher than expected imcreases in salary will increase the defined benefit abhi

Demographic risk This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal,
disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and
lepends upon the combination of salary incresse, discount rate and vesling criteria.

For determination of the liability in respect of compensated gratuity, the Company has used following

i) Actuarial

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Discount rate (per annum) 7.46% 6.90%
Expected rate of relurn on plan Assets NA NA
Rate of increase in Salary 5.00% 5.00%

Expected average remaining working lives of employees (years)

Attrition rate
For service 2 years | For service 2 years and

and below helow
20.00% p.a. For  |20.00% p.a. For service
service 3 years to 4 3 years to 4
years 15.00% p.a. For | years 15.00% p.a, For
service 5 years service 5 years

and above 6.00% p.a, | and above 6.00% p.a.

Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives | Indian Assured Lives
Mortality Mortality
2012-14 (Urban) 2012-14 (Urban)
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ii) Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

Jst March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Present valuc of obligation at the beginning of the year 46.13 =
Interest cost 3.12 222
Tax Deducted at Sources - -
Current service cost 13.23 10.71
Curtailments
Benefits directly paid by employer = (L.10)
Benefits paid from Fund -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations - Due to change in Demographic Assumptions - (0.01)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations - Due to change in Financial Assumptions (3.44) (2.61)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations - Due to experience 536 3.38
Liability Transferred in/acquisition - 33.54
Present value of obligation at the end of the ycar 64.40 46.13
iii) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Current service cost 13.23 10.71
Past service cost - -
Interest cost 3.2 222
Expected return on plan assets - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations - -
Settlements - 0.95
Curtailments - -
Total expenses recognized in the Statement Profit and Loss 16.35 13.89
vi) Expense vecognized in Other comprehensive income
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31st March, 2023 31st March. 2022
Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligation for the period - -
Return o Plan Assets, Excludlng Interest Income - -
changes in financial assumptions (3.44) (2.61)
experience adjustment 536 3.38
Net actuarial (gains) / losses recognised in OCI 1.92 0.77
v) Assets and liabilities recopnized in the Balance Sheet:
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31t March, 2022 31st March, 2022
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year (64.40) (46.13)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year B -
Funded Status (Surplus / (Deficit)) (64.40) (46.13)
Net asset / (liability) recognized in Balance Sheet* (64.40) (46.13)

vi) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at reporting date is as shown below:

Impact on defined benefit obligation

As at
gt Mareh 2073

Asat
Alct Marprh 10772

Discount rate
1% increase
1% decrease

Rate of increase in salary
1% increase
1% decrease

Rate of employee turnover
1% inciease
1% decrease

(5.46)
(.37

6.46
(5.62)

0,65

(0.82)

(4.04)
474

4,78
(4.14)

0.30

(0.40)
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As at As at
31st March, 2023 {31st Mareh. 2022 |
[ st Following year 437 3.38
2nd Following year 3.74 2.67
3rd Following year 3.80 2.81
4th Following year 4.77 2.89
5th Following year 5.15 3.40
Sum of years 6 to 10 2717 18.30
Sum of Years 11 and above 105.45 71.99
27 Financiul Ratio
(a) Ratios:
Financial ratios Methodology Asat As at % Change
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
mn‘em ratio Current Assets / Current Liabilitics 0.81 0.84 -4%
(b) Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt / total shareholders' equity (1.44) (1.24) 16%
(c) Debt Service coverage ratio Eatning available for Debt Service / Debt service™ 178 (1s.21) ~112%
(d) Return on Equity (%) Profit after tax / average equity 17% -158% -110%
(e) Inventory Turnover ratio Cost of goods sold / average inventory NA! NA NA
(f) Trade receivable Tumover ratio Revenue from operations / average trade receivables 329 2.53 30%
(g) Trade payable Turnover ratio Expenses / average trade payables 2.92 2.44 20%
(h) Net capital tumover ratio Revenue from operations / working capital (14.26) (13.06) 9%,
(i) Net profit (%) Net profit / Revenue 1.12% -1.76% -114%
(j) Return on capital employed Net profit before Interest and Tax / capital Employed™ (4.95) (4145) -88%
(k) Return on Investment [nterest and Dividend over avg Investment NA NA NA

vii) Maturity profile of defined benefit abligati

{c) Reason for change more than 25%
Fi fal ratios Reason
(a) Current ratio NA
(b) Debt Equity Ratio NA

(c) Debt Service coverage ratio

Variance is due to increase in net profit and repayment of bonowing

(d) Return on Equity (%)

Variance is due to increase in Revenue and net nrofit

(e) Inventory Tumnover ratio NA
(f) Trade receivable Tumover ratio Variance is due to increase in Revenue and trade receivable
() Trade pavable Turmover ratio NA
(h) Net capital turnover ratio NA

(i) Net profit (%)

Variance is due to increase in Revenue and net profit

(i) Return on capital employed

Variance is due to increase in Revenue and net nrofit

(k) Return on Investment

NA

Notes:-

(1) Eaming available for Debt Service - Net Profit after taxes + Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation + Interest
(2) Debt service - Interest on Borrowings + Repayment of Borrowings
(3) Capital employed - Shareholders' Equity + borrowings - Deferred Tax Assets
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(a)

(b)

(©)

29

(a)

Financial instruments - Accounting classifications & fair value measurement

Financial asset and liabilities (Non-current and Current)

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value * Fair Value
A Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables (net) 656.07 656.07 771.97 771.97
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 1.04 1.04 0.79 0.79
Total financial assets 657.11 657.11 772.89 772.89
B Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings 242.76 242.76 244,71 244 71
(ii} Current borrowings - - - =
(i) Trade payables 846.67 846.67 1,001.90 1,001.90
(lii) Other Financial Liabilities - - 0.83 0.83
Total financial liabilities 1.089.43 1,089.43 1,247.44 1,247.44

Note:
(i) Since there is no Financial Asset/Financial Liability which is measured at fair value through Profit & Loss or Fair value through other Comprehensive
Income, no separate disclosure has been made for the same in the above table.

Fair valuation techniaues

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The fair values
of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

The management assessed that fair value of Trade receivables (net), Cash and cash equivalents, Borrowings, Current borrowings, and Trade payables
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. Further, the management has assessed that fair value will be
approximate to their carrying amounts as they are priced to market interest rates on or near the end of reporting period.

Fair value hierarchy
Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in the financial statement and are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The
three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs (o the measurement, as (ollows.

Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 : Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3 : Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

Risk management framework

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The board of
directors is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The Company’s risk management policies are established to
identify and analyze the risk faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company’s Board of Directors oversees
how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

* Credit risk;

= Liquidity risk;

» Market risk

Credit risk :
Credit risk arises from the possibility that customers or counterparty to financial instruments may not be able to meet their obligations. To manage this, the

Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, analysis of historical
bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. Credit risks arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks, financial institutions and others, as well
as credit exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables.

The Company considers factors such as track record, size of institutions, market reputation and service standards to select banks with which balances and
deposits are maintained. the balances and fixed deposits are generally maintained with the banks with whom the Company has regular transactions. The trade
receivables majorly comprises of holding company and fellow subsidiary. Further the Company does not maintain significant cash in hand other than those
required for its day to day operations. Considering the same, the Company is not exposed to expected credit loss of cash and cash equivalent and bank
balances.
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(b)

Liquidity risk :

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to
meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to Company’s

reputation.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows to ensure it has
sufficient cash to meet operational needs. Such forecasting takes into consideration the Company’s debt financing plans, covenant compliance and compliance
with internal statement of financial position ratio targets.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities:

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilitics at the reporting date:

Particulars

Less than 1 year

1to S year

Above 5 years

Total

Borrowings
Trade pavables

Borrowings
Trade pavyables

As at 31st March 2023

Other Financial Liabilities

As at 31st March 2022

846.67

1.001.90

242.76

242.76
846.67

244.71
1.001.90

(c)

(d)

30

Other Financial Liabilities B

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Company’s income or

the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the return. The pre dominant currency of the Company's revenue and operating cash flows is Indian Rupees (INR). There is no
foreign currency risk as there is no outstanding foreign currency exposure at the year end.

Interest Rate Risk
The Company had paid its Loan in fully and there is no outstanding debt. With respect to Compound Financial Instrument - 4.5% Redeemable Cumluative

Preference Shares, coupon is payable at fixed rate. Hence there is no interest rate risk.

Capital risk management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern so, that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce cost of capital. The Company manages its capital structure and make
adjustments to, in light of changes in economic conditions, and the risk characteristics of underlying assets. In order to achieve this overall objective, the
Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the borrowings that define the capital

structure requirements.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as net debt divided by equity. Net
debt is calculated as total borrowing (including current and non-current terms loans as shown in the balance sheet).

The Company monitors capital using 'Total Debt' to 'Equity'. The Company's Total Debt to Equity are as follows:

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2023 | 31st March 2022
Total debt* 242.76 244.71
Total capital (total equity shareholder's fund) (168.53) (19747
Net debt to equity ratio (1.44) (1.24)

* Total debt = Non-current borrowings + current borrowings + current maturities of non-current borrowings.

31 There are no subsequent events for disclosure purposes .

31.1 The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

31.2 The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during reporting periods.

31.3 The company has not identified any transactions or balances in any reporting periods with companies whose name is struck off under section 248 of the

Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

31.4 The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the

understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entites identfied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultmate Beneficiaries)

——

Or prm— ‘%
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultmate Beneficiaries. e /_‘_'E_\: )
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31.5 The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entites identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultmate

Beneficiaries) or
(b )provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries.

31.6 The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the book s of accounts that has becn surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

31.7 The Company does not have any borrowings from banks and financial institutions that are used for any other purpose other than the specific purpose for
which it was taken at the reporting balance sheet date.

31.8 The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of
Layers) Rules, 2017.

31.9 The Company is not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the any reporting period.
31.10 The Company shall disclose as to whether the fairvalue of investment property (as measured for disclosure purposes in the financial statements) is based on
the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017. Since, the Company does not have

any investment property during any reporting period, the said disclosure is not applicable.

31.11 Section 8 of the CompaniesAct,2013 companies are required to disclose grants or donations received during the year. Since, the Company is not covered under
Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, the said disclosure is not applicable.

31.12 There are no scheme of arrangements which have been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the reporting periods.

31.13 There is no delay in registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC) except below:

Description Charge 1d Amount Reason
The Loan was fully paid on 15.06.2014 . The satisfaction of
Satisfaction Of Charge 10300876 1185000|charge is pending due to No Dues Certificate from Tata Capital
Limited is awaited.

32 Previous Year Figures have been regrouped / rearranged ,wherever considered necesaary to conform to current vears classification.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Sahajwani Narang & Associates Rochem Services Private Limited
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